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Uc Facilities
Management
CONSTRUCTION NOTICE

Location: Winifred Smith Hall, Building #710

Robert Cohen Theatre & Dance Studios, Building #713
Sculpture & Ceramic Studios, Building #720

Arts Studio, Building #722

Studio Four, Building #725

Art Culture & Technology, Building #727

Disruption/Outage: Construction Noise, Dust, & Traffic

Date: Thursday, July 24, 2025 through Monday, October 27,
2025

Duration: Scheduled to begin daily at 5:00 a.m., last for approximately
9 hours, ending at approximately 2:00 p.m.

Details: Access control upgrade of multiple buildings within the
School of Arts. Upgrades include access control / card
readers at selected doors and elevator cabs. Existing
doors are to be modified or replaced to accommodate
new access control, door, and hardware. Rated doors
and door frames modified during construction will be
recertified as required to maintain door ratings. During
this time, there will be increased construction noise, dust,
and traffic. There will be movement of discarded and new
materials between ground and roof level.

* We use South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) compliant low-VOC materials
(e.g., paints, sealants, etc.). For any health concerns, please contact Environmental Health and
Safety at x4-6200.

We appreciate your cooperation and apologize for any inconvenience this may cause.
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Facilities Project Manager, Salvador
Orellana 949-309-6746 or salvadao@uci.edue.

Cc: Building Facility Manager (please route to appropriate MSO/affected faculty and/or staff)

DATE POSTED: 7/24/2025
PLEASE POST UNTIL: 10/27/2025
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